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BY E.MAIL

December 11, 2018

TO: New York State Assembly
Robin Marilla, Records Access Officer

FROM: Elena Ruth Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

RE: FOIL/RECORDS REOUEST - Assembly Committee on Oversight, Analysis and
Investigation, since Assemblyman Edward C. Braunstein became its chair

This follows up my May 21,2018 FOll/records request - to which you responded by letter dated

May 29,2018

Pursuant to Assembly Rule VIII, *Public Access to Records" and Public Officers Law, Article VI
[Freedom of Information Law (F.O.I.L.)], this is to request:

Q) all agendas and records of meetings of the Assembly Committee on Oversight,
Analysis and Investigation, since your May 29,2018 letter;

(3) all records establishing why Assembly Speaker Heastie has continued to fail to
frrlly-appoint the members of the Committee on Oversight, Analysis and
Investigation - required to be seven, pursuant to Assembly Rule tV, $1(a);

(4) all records pertainingto anyrequests by CommiueeChairBraunstein, Committee
members, or Committee staff to Assembly Speaker Heastie to fully-appoint the

Committee members.

Thank you.


